



PROFILE

Dedicated developer with more than 6 years of experience and an enthusiast in the field of technology, professional system analyst, IT technician, electronics technician, telecommunications technician and programming certification. I am looking for a professional opportunity as a Full Stack Developer.

CONTACT

Whatsapp:
+55 (21) 97160-4248

LinkedIn:
www.linkedin.com/in/rafael2312

E-mail:
rafaelferreira2312@gmail.com

Home Page:
www.rafaelferreiradasilva.com.br

SKILLS

PHP, Ruby, C#, Python, Javascript
Html, Css, Jquery, Bootstrap
Mysql, Sql Server, Firebase, MongoDB
Microsoft Azure, Amazon, Google
Docker, Github, Kubernetes, Gitlab
Laravel, Zend, CodeIgniter, Symfony
Wordpress, Drupal, PrestaShop
Node.js, React, React Native

LANGUAGE

English – Technician
Spanish - Básico

HOBBIES

Music – Travel – Video Game

RAFAEL SILVA

WORK EXPERIENCE

Programmer PHP / Fiocruz – RJ / 2016 – 2018

As a PHP programmer specializing in Laravel, I worked on developing efficient, devops and scalable systems in a Linux environment, using MySQL. I adopted agile methodologies to guarantee high quality deliveries, driving excellence and innovation.

System Analyst / Human Milk Bank - IFF – RJ / 2019 – 2021

As a systems analyst, I led the transition from structured PHP to frameworks in a Linux environment, strengthening efficiency with MySQL. I adopted agile methodologies, ensuring quality with detailed documentation. Established development and testing environments to drive innovation.

Full Stack Developer / Atime - RJ / 2022

As a fullstack developer, leading a chat application project, I master React, React Native and RESTful API. Used Trello for effective project management.

Ruby Rails Developer / Protel - RJ / 2022

Developed financial system using Ruby on Rails developer, expertise in Docker, MySQL, Bootstrap, Capistrano and Sidekiq. I delivered robust and efficient solutions, contributing to the success of the project.

System Analyst / Vancouver Tec Soluções em Tecnologia / 2018-2024

Founded in 2018, the IT company stands out in the creation and maintenance of web projects, applications and devops. I develop and improve websites, systems, online stores and applications to meet the specific needs of my clients. Count on me to boost your digital business.

EDUCATION

UFBRA 2024 System Analyst	ETERJ 2006 Electronic technician	Colégio 1 de Maio-CEFET 2003 Computer Technician
--	---	---

CERTIFICATIOS END COURSES

- Web Developer
- Ruby Rails, Python
- React e React Native
- Microsoft Azure, C#, SQL
- Java, Javascript, Docker
- Cybersecurity